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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Kayla White <kwhite@cdhconsult.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2022 7:41 PM

To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD; Laverna.Jaquez@bia.gov; Robert.Begay1
@bia.gov

Cc: Khem Suthiwan; Bobby McCracken

Subject: [EXTERNAL] CONSTRUCTION OF 3RF-50 W Escavada Unit 300H FAC ID FVV2123855557

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening
attachments.

Hello everyone,

Due to construction schedule changes and per the permit conditions of approval for the 3RF-50 W Escavada Unit 300H
Facility ID FVV2123855557, Enduring Resources would like to provide NMOCD notification that construction for this
facility will begin on 8/13/22.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Kayla White, El

CDH Consulting, LLC
720-768-3575
kwhite@CDHConsult.com
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District |

1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393-6161 Fax:(575) 393-0720
District Il

811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720
District lll

1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334-6178 Fax:(505) 334-6170
District IV

1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476-3470 Fax:(505) 476-3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
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CONDITIONS

Action 149219

CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:

ENDURING RESOURCES, LLC 372286

6300 S Syracuse Way, Suite 525 Action Number:

Centennial, CO 80111 149219

Action Type:
[C-147] Water Recycle Long (C-147L)
CONDITIONS
Created By | Condition Condition
Date

vvenegas [ None 10/6/2022
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